

ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY  
Rochester 8, New York  
AGENDA FOR THE STUDENT COUNCIL MEETING  
October 18, 1962

Regular scheduled business

DIVISION REPORTS

BUSINESS

Old

Grade Point Averages

National Student Association Coordinators

New

Band

Student Union Committee

Planning Committee for the new campus

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Leadership Conference

Newsletters

ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Rochester 8, New York

October 18, 1962

STUDENT COUNCIL MINUTES

The meeting was called to order by the President Russ Trimble. The following were absent-

Business - Peter Rhodes

Printing - Wayne Dingerson

Electrical - Harold Butler

William Sloan

Photography - Lloyd Beard

The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as corrected; Terry Sholley was excused from the October 11, meeting and Barton Dambra's misspelled name was corrected.

DIVISION REPORTS

Social - Mike Volkhardt

All Spring Weekend chairmanships have been filled. Helen Howard, Jonna Gane, James Black, Winnie Vaughn, and Mr. Zakia will select approximately ten suggested topics for Spring Weekend. The final theme will be determined at the committee meeting October 25.

Internal Affairs - Don Lehmbeck

All organizations were represented at the meeting explaining the new financial system.

The maximum estimation for the rink renovation is \$4500. A new figure will be submitted to the Council October 25.

Dean Crawford (Elec.), Jesse Zeck (Elec.), and Genie Rendsland (Chem.) have been elected to Student Council.

Publicity and Public Relations - John Walther <sup>Dick Hoppe, and Larry Havens</sup>  
Karen Backus, Diane Mercomes, ~~and~~ Dick Harris volunteered as a committee to collect and correct the names for the Student Directory.

Winnie Vaughn and Ron Mihills are Publicity Chairmen for all Student Council posters. ~~Dick Hoppe and Larry Havens will assist.~~

Campus Activities - Joe Wimmer

Comparatively, Parents' Weekend is lagging behind last year's schedule.

Organizational Affairs - John Snyder

Registration for the Leadership Conference will be at 9 AM, October 20. Volunteers to stuff folders for the conferece were Joe Ferriter, Genis Rendsland, and Dan Hedberg. Karen Backus will make a location sign for the conference.

COMMITTEE REPORT

Peter Zando was appointed National Student Association Coordinator. He moved to donate \$20 to the University College of Pius XII of South Africa, the money coming from Student Council "charitable contributions" fund. The motion was passed unanimously.

BUSINESS

Old

Dr. Smith will bring the question of Grade Point Averages, concerning the

computation and publication of grade points at the end of each quarter, before the Deans' Committee.

New

John Snyder moved that Council form a committee to be chaired by a member of the RIT Band which would aid the band in its organizational efforts. The motion was passed. Harvey Bailey was appointed chairman; John Snyder will assist him.

Don Lehmbeck moved that Student Council form a committee to help increase participation at the Student Union. The motion was carried unanimously. George Murray was appointed, as part of his Union job, chairman. Ron Sokolowski, Jesse Zeck, Dennis Kitchen, and Peter Zando will help.

Mike Volkhardt moved that Student Council form a committee to investigate the student problems involved in the transition from our present site to Henrietta. The motion was passed.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

The State Attorney of New York State, Lewis Lefkowitz, will speak in the Snack-Bar, October 19, at 12:15 PM.

Please publish COMPLETE ACCURATE newsletters.

Only Josten can sell official RIT rings.

Respectfully submitted,



Kitty Corti, Secretary

MOTION - 10/19/62

Peter Zando moved to donate \$20 to the University College of Pius XII of South Africa, the money coming from Student Council "charitable contributions" funds. The motion was passed unanimously.

John Snyder moved that Council form a Committee to be chaired by a member of the RIT Band which would aid the band in its organizational efforts. The motion was passed. Terry Sholley and Denis Boquist voted against the motion.

Don Lehbeck moved that Student Council form a committee to help increase student participation at the Student Union. The motion was passed unanimously.

Mike Volkhardt moved that Student Council form a committee to investigate the student problems involved in the transition from our present site to Henrietta. The motion was carried. Dennis Kitchen voted against the motion.